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Antony Holloway 
Transport Planner 
Transport Planning & Strategy Branch 
Brisbane City Council 

 

Dear Antony Holloway 
 
It is understood that a review was undertaken in response to the petition “Protected Bike Lanes – 
Sylvan Rd Toowong” CA14/720220. This review was handed down to the Public & Active Transport 
committee.  
 
As such I, the lead petitioner Donald Campbell formally request a copy of the review that was 
presented to the committee. 

 
Looking forward to your response and reading the review. Should you wish to contact me directly 
via phone I can be contacted on 0402 609 723. 
 
 
Yours Sincerely 

 
Donald Campbell 
Co-convenor 
Brisbane CBD BUG 
4 June 2015 
 


